

# JIDE LAWAL, MD, MBA, FACC.

190 National Drive, Pinehurst, NC 28374 · 910-986-4097

Email · [lawy28374@yahoo.com](mailto:lawy28374@yahoo.com)

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/lawy28374> ·

Highly competent and skilled physician with additional training and experience in the business of Medicine culminating in 28 years of executive management experience running a private Cardiology group, and medical administrative positions. I am looking at bringing 28 years of clean evidence-based experience in the practice of clinical non-invasive cardiology to the field of medical expert witnessing.

## EXPERIENCE

### 2013 – PRESENT

#### **PARTNER**, FIRSTHEALTH OF THE CAROLINAS, PINEHURST, NC

- Currently the second most senior partner in the group.
- Engages in hospital clinical activities that includes patient consultations, assisting in delivering evidence-based care to patients on cardiac ICU and intermediate beds.
- Performs diagnostic catheterizations, interprets echocardiograms, exercise and pharmacology nuclear studies for the hospital patients.
- Engages in outpatient clinic service for the group, delivering direct patient care, reading echocardiograms, EKG, event monitors, pacemaker reports and nuclear studies.
- Member of the Medical Executive Committee and subcommittee on quality practice assessment and overseeing standard of care.

### 2000 – 2013

#### **PRESIDENT AND FOUNDER**, SANDHILLS CARDIOLOGY ASSOCIATES, NC

- Manages the staff of over 20 including Physician Associate, Advanced Practice Practitioner, Nurses, and non-clinical staff (office manager, accountant and Billing Staff)
- Participated in in-hospital cardiovascular care (consultations, read echocardiograms, performs stress tests, cardiac catheterizations and implanted pacemakers)
- Responsible for quality control in clinical practice of the group

### 1996-2000

#### **ASSOCIATE**, HEART AND LUNG OF THE FINGER LAKES, NEWARK, NY

- Delivered clinical noninvasive cardiology practice as previously listed.
- Expanded the Practice Nuclear cardiology program.
- Led the quality care committee for the practice

## EDUCATION

### JULY 1993-JUNE 1996

**FELLOWSHIP TRAINING**, COLLEGE OF PHYSICIAN AND SURGEONS OF COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY AT HARLEM HOSPITAL CENTER, NY, NY

JULY 1990-JUNE 1993

**INTERNSHIP & RESIDENCE TRAINING**, COLLEGE OF PHYSICIAN AND SURGEONS OF COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY AT HARLEM HOSPITAL CENTER, NY, NY

SEPT 1982-JUNE 1987,

**MEDICAL EDUCATION**, COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, UNIVERSITY OF LAGOS, LAGOS, NIGERIA. MB BS DEGREE, LATER CONVERTED TO MD DEGREE.

JULY 1980-AUGUST 1982,

**PREMED EDUCATION**, UNIVERSITY OF LAGOS, LAGOS, NIGERIA.

- Non-degree certification Program

## SKILLS

- In- hospital and outpatient Clinical Cardiology care
- Stress testing, including echo and nuclear.
- Temporary Pacemaker implantation and interrogation
- Perform transesophageal echocardiogram
- Diagnostic cardiac catheterization
- Management and Leadership training and experience
- Entrepreneurship training and Experience particularly in healthcare related digital tech industry.

## ACTIVITIES

- Member, Board of Directors, Mid Carolina Physician Organization, 2010-2019
- Member, Board of Directors, Moore County Community Foundation, 2019-Present
- Member, Medical Executive Committee, Scotland Memorial Hospital, 2018-Present.
- Chairman, critical care committee, Scotland memorial hospital, Laurinburg, NC
- Member, Planning Committee, Clinical Alliance Network, Scotland Memorial Hospital, Laurinburg, NC

## BOARD CERTIFICATION.

AMERICAN BOARD OF INTERNAL MEDICINE- INTERNAL MEDICINE

- AMERICAN BOARD OF INTERNAL MEDICINE- CARDIOVASCULAR DISEASE
- CERTIFICATION BOARD OF NUCLEAR CARDIOLOGY

## BOARD RECERTIFICATION.

- AMERICAN BOARD OF INTERNAL MEDICINE- CARDIOVASCULAR DISEASE

## ADDITIONAL TRAINING.

- LEVEL 1-3 TRAINING IN COMPUTER TOMOGRAPHIC CORONARY ANGIOGRAM (CTA) 2006

## AWARDS AND CITATIONS

- Abimbola Awoliyi Award for Best performance in Obstetrics and Gynecology Final Medical School examination, 1986, College of Medicine of the University of Lagos, Nigeria
- Best Intern of the Year, 1990. College of Physician and Surgeons of Columbia University at Harlem Hospital Center, NY, NY.
- Outstanding Resident of the year, 1992. College of Physician and Surgeons of Columbia University at Harlem Hospital Center, NY, NY.
- Outstanding Fellow, 1995. College of Physician and Surgeons of Columbia University at Harlem Hospital Center, NY, NY.
- North Carolina Top Doctors 2023. Business North Carolina

## PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

- FELLOW, AMERICAN COLLEGE OF CARDIOLOGY
- MEMBER, AMERICAN COLLEGE OF PHYSICIAN
- MEMBER, ASSOCIATION OF NUCLEAR CARDIOLOGIST
- MEMBER, ASSOCIATION OF BLACK CARDIOLOGIST
- MEMBER, ASSOCIATION OF NIGERIAN PHYSICIANS IN THE AMERICAS.
- MEMBER, AMERICAN MEDICAL ASSOCIATION.
- MEMBER, NORTH CAROLINA MEDICAL SOCIETY.

## PUBLICATIONS.

- **Lawal O**, Oladeji O Brown J. "Prevalence of left ventricular thrombus in Dilated Cardiomyopathy" Clinical Research, April 11, 1995.
- Abstract presentation of "Prevalence of left ventricular thrombus in Dilated Cardiomyopathy" at the First International Conference on Heart Failure, Geneva Switzerland. 1993.
- Onwuanyi A, **Lawal O**, Vanderbush EJ et al "EKG Criteria for the Detection of Left Ventricular Hypertrophy in Blacks Population" Abstract presentation at the 44<sup>th</sup> Annual Scientific Session of the American College of Cardiology, March 1995.

- Hurley M, **Lawal O**, and Onwuanyi A et al “Are Late Potentials Associated with LVH in Blacks?” presented at the Second international conference on Heart Failure, Geneva, Switzerland, June 1995.
- Sukernik M, West O, **Lawal O** et al “Hemodynamic Correlates of Spontaneous Contrast Echo in the Descending Aorta” American Journal of Cardiology 1996; 77:184-186.
- Steinberg J, **Lawal O** et al “Characteristics of Minority patients with Ventricular arrhythmias and Implantable Cardioverter Defibrillators: Implications for clinical enrollment. Presented at the Annual Scientific Sessions of the North American Society of Pacing and Electrophysiology. April 1995.

Expert not retained